STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVEANOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
LARRY KEHOE 1505) 334-6178
SECRETARY

November 30, 1979

Mr. James P, Woosley
WTR 0il Company &%:)ﬂf, /CL

P, 0, Drawer LL

Cortez, Colorado 81321 L R o v e
Re: WTR 0il Company S_ 5. <2
Dome #1
G- 15-20N-11W o

Dear James:

The attached form C-103 for the above well is being returned
not approved for the following reasons:

(1) The quantity of cement used is not sufficient to reach
500! above the Dakota formation in violation of Rule 107,

(2) The Mesaverde and Gallup formations are both exposed
behild the pipe allowing commingling of different
qualities of fresh water.

The mentioned problems will both have to be taken care of
before any further approvals or allowables can be obtained for this
well,

If you have any questions, please call this office.

Yours truly,

L e w——
[ 1

Frank T. Chavez

Deputy Inspector

xc: O0il Conservation Division, Santa Fe

FTC:no



